
 

 

 

 

City Council Memorandum 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers 

From: Erica Henderson 

Date: April 5, 2021 

Item: One-Day Temporary Gambling Permit for Hastings Catholic Education Foundation  

 

 

Council Action Requested: 

Approve the attached resolution allowing the one-day temporary gambling permit for the Hastings Family 

Service. 

 

Background Information: 

Hastings Family Service submitted an application for a one-day temporary gambling permit to hold a 

fundraising raffle on June 14, 2021 at Hastings Golf Club, 2015 Westview Dr.  
 

Financial Impact: 

The associated fee has been paid.  

 

Advisory Commission Discussion: 

N/A 

 

Council Committee Discussion: 

N/A 

 

Attachments: 

• Resolution 
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CITY OF HASTINGS 

RESOLUTION NO.  4 -      - 21 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPLICATION BY 

HASTINGS FAMILY SERVICE FOR A 

TEMPORARY ONE-DAY GAMBLING PERMIT 

 

 
WHEREAS, Hastings Family Service submitted an application for a one-day temporary 

gambling permit to hold a fundraising raffle on June 14, 2021 at Hastings Golf Club, 2015 Westview Dr. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hastings that 

request for one-day temporary gambling permit from Hastings Family Service for an event on June 14, 

2021 to be held at Hastings Golf Club is approved. 

 
 

 Approved by the City Council on this 5th day of April 2021. 

 

 

 

 

Mary D. Fasbender, Mayor 

 
 

 

 

Erica Henderson, City Clerk  
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